

MinterEllison.

3 July 2025

Mr Paul Turner SC
Panel Chair of the Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium Panel
Tasmanian Planning Commission
GPO Box 169
HOBART TAS 7001

BY EMAIL: tpc@planning.tas.gov.au

Dear Mr Turner

Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium of State Significance

1. We continue to act for the Crown in the Right of Tasmania (**State**) in relation to the above matter.
2. Please see attached for filing Technical Note 5 which provides further information and clarification regarding the plans before the Commission. The attachments to this Technical Note are contained in the following link: [Attachments to Technical Note 5](#).
3. Please contact us if you have any queries in relation to this letter.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison



Signed: **Joshua Dellios**
Partner
+61 436 023 233
joshua.dellios@minterellison.com

Contact: **Aaron Wood**
Lawyer
+61 3 8608 2356
aaron.wood@minterellison.com